
Name of Dataset Tenders 

What is in this 
data? 

The data lists the Council’s tender opportunities with values over £75,000, as 
defined by its procurement policies and the constitution. 

Licence Our data is provided under the terms of the Open Government Licence. 

Why we publish 
this type of 
data? 

All councils in England have been asked to make this data available by 31st 
December 2014. 

How often is it 
published? 

Quarterly 

What does each 
column mean? 

The data contains fields for: 

 Reference number 

 Title 

 Description of the goods and/or services sought 

 Start, end and review dates 

 Local authority department responsible 
 

What formats 
are available? 

CSV 

How to ask for 
more 
information? 

If you have any queries with any of the tenders listed in the data, please 
contact us specifying what additional information you require. 

 


